

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1958

Mr. Troy R. Pollard
Box 542
Blanding, Utah

Re: Pollard Brothers
H. J. Sewell, et al #1, Unit H,
Section 28, and Moore and Mead
M, Section 30, Township 8 North,
Range 8 East, Torrance County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Pollard:

In reply to your letter requesting forms and information leading to the cancellation of the drilling bond covering the subject wells, we are sending you with this letter, several copies of the appropriate forms with a sheet of pertinent instructions.

We have checked our files on these wells and found that only the C-10 and the C-128 have been filed on the Sewell Well and that a C-101, -128 and a change of ownership have been filed on the Moore and Mead well. It will be necessary for you to file a form, for each well reporting the date drilling was actually commenced and the results of casing shut off tests for each string of casing run, and a C-103 giving the status of the Moore and Mead well at the time it was transferred to Anderson and Woodson Exploration Company. The Form C-1 (outlining a satisfactory plugging program, must be filed even if this well has already been plugged and further, a complete record of the actual plugging operation must be reported on Form C-10.

After this office receives these forms and an inspection is made of the site, we may release your bond provided that the well, Sewell No. 1 has been properly plugged.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD L. STAMETS
Geologist

OTF
SIC
JAN 1954

[illegible]

1. The first of these is the fact that the
 2. second of these is the fact that the
 3. third of these is the fact that the
 4. fourth of these is the fact that the
 5. fifth of these is the fact that the
 6. sixth of these is the fact that the
 7. seventh of these is the fact that the
 8. eighth of these is the fact that the
 9. ninth of these is the fact that the
 10. tenth of these is the fact that the

ST-AM 7. I am going
to London.

100-100000
100-100000
100-100000

Box #542
Blanding, Utah
March 24, 1958

State Oil Conservation Commission
State Capital Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

✓
We are writting you in refference to a drilling bond which covers some wells drilled in Torrence County by Pollard Brothers Co. of Rangely, Colorado. The wells were located in Sections 28,30, 8 N 8E N.M.P.M.

We were informed by our insurance carrier reciently that before our bond could be cancelled we must get clearence from your office. We would like to know what we should do to get our bond cancelled. Would you send what ever forms and information we should have.


Troy R. Pollard